BIPT OIL CORPORATION
1315 Pacific Ave.
Dallas 1, Texas

Farmington Distriect Cffice
SC5 Weet Main Street

AT

Farmington, New Yexico

February 6, 1951

Yr. Al Trecr
YMew Wexico Conservation Commission
Aztec, New “exico

Dear Sir:

We have filad Tntention to Drill a Pictured Cli#f test
well 1650' from the South I.ine and 1850' from the

Nest Line of Section 8, T-30W, R-8-%, San Juar “ounty,
Wew exico in the Rlanco Field.

We reereﬂtfu17v asx approval to set avproximately
100' of surface casing instead of the 250!, whlch
is at present requ ired for wells in the Rlanco Field.

For your information we drilled a well to T.D. of

750" aporoximately 800' Scuth of the nroposed well
site in an attemnt to secure dr1171n: water for our

£. F. Yoore Well Mo. 1 and later pTuvged and abandoned
sane ior lack of water.

Vour early apnroval by letter to the U.S.5.S. with copy
for our files would be greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,
Blanco "as Company

Ry: J. B. Fowell-Superintendent




February 7, 1951

¥r, R. R. Spurrier, Director
011 Conservation Commisalion
Rex 471

Sante Fe, Yew Yexieo

Dear Mr. Spurrier:

fnow the Blanco Nas

tnolosed is =
parintendent,

ceﬁ, by' Epo Jo Bn ;.
whioch is self explamyt
Altheugﬁagg 1o

oaaling requirements
iz the Plangc F

uire 250 feet of
T this ocase it would
ry, and inasmuch as ocasing
hlnk the Company should dbe
» tnéiaatoé in thelr letter.

hat you approve their
it blcn

Very truly yours,

Al Greer _
711 and "as Tnspector Dist. #8.

AGtho

63 - Blanco Gas Co,
- QOSQGQ‘SO
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